Attachment A

DC Public Library

LETTER OF SUPPORT
TO: Karen Hester
Senior Contract Specialist, Public Service Commission of the District of Columbia
FROM: Jaspreet Pahwa
Director, Capital Planning and Construction, DC Public Library
DATE: January 7, 2026
SUBJECT: Virtual Power Plant Pilot Project Letter of Support

Dear Ms. Hester,

The District of Columbia Public Library (DCPL) acknowledges the Request for Proposals No. PSC-25-07, issued by the
Public Service Commission of the District of Columbia (DCPSC), for a Virtual Power Plant (VPP)/Distributed Energy
Resource Management System (DERMS) Pilot Project. The DCPL supports the exploration of viable solutions that
advance distributed energy resources (DERSs) and align with the District’s climate and energy goals.

As a District agency, the DCPL will not join any specific bid team in order to remain a neutral party. However, we are
prepared to collaborate with the selected awardee(s) in order to advance the goals of this RFP. Where appropriate and
with DOEE's approval, our support could include, but is not limited to the following:

o Collaborate on the deployment of a VPP at a suitable library location;
o  Work with Pepco and DCPSC to coordinate payments and benefit distribution;
e Support customer engagement efforts through our community engagement team;

Although we cannot guarantee approval of any specific solution prior to review, we want the DCPSC and bidders to be
aware that the DCPL is ready and willing to support and collaborate on any well-designed project that contributes to the
District's energy and climate objectives.

If you have any questions, please contact me at Jaspreet.Pahwa@dc.gov or (202) 503-5391.

Sincerely,

WPM
Jaspreet Pahwa

Director
DCPL Capital Planning & Construction

CC: Richard Reyes-Gavilan
Barbara Jumper
Mars Eagleson





